
From:                                 Michael Harboe <michael@harboe.nu>
Sent:                                  09-06-2024 09:58:42 (UTC +02)
To:                                      £indsamlingsnaevnet (957s11) <indsamlingsnaevnet@civilstyrelsen.dk>
Cc:                                      'nicklas@discotekin.dk' <nicklas@discotekin.dk>
Subject:                             20-700-05669 - Indsamlingsregnskab vedhæftet

Med venlig hilsen / Kind Regards 

Michael Harboe
Registreret revisor / Approved auditor 

HARBOE CONSULT ApS – GODKENDT REVISIONSVIRKSOMHED 

København: 
Jens Kofods Gade 1 
1268 København K 

Køge: 
Bag Haverne 54 
4600 Køge 

Odense: 
Gråbrødre Plads 5 
5000 Odense C 

Vejle: 
Worsaaesgade 1 
7100 Vejle 

T  : +45 31 11 88 86 
M: +45 23 62 02 89 
michael@harboe.nu
www.harboe.nu 

CVR: 35 64 94 17

HARBOE  CONSULT is a member of BOKS International, the fastest growing global alliance of top 
professionals and expert firms with more than 90 member firms in over 60 countries around the world.

Fortrolighed: Denne email og evt. vedhæftede filer kan indeholde fortrolige oplysninger. Modtager du emailen ved en fejl, bedes du 
venligst omgående underrette os og derefter slette emailen, og enhver vedhæftet fil uden at beholde en kopi og uden at videregive 
oplysninger om indholdet.



Confidentiality: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not a named recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose or store or copy the information in 
any medium. 
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Dette dokument er underskrevet af nedenstående parter, der med deres underskrift har bekræftet dokumentets indhold samt alle datoer i dokumentet.

This document is signed by the following parties with their signatures confirming the documents content and all dates in the document.

This document is signed with esignatur. Embedded in the document is the original agreement
document and a signed data object for each signatory. The signed data object contains a
mathematical hash value calculated from the original agreement document, which secures that the
signatures is related to precisely this document only. Prove for the originality and validity of
signatures can always be lifted as legal evidence.

The document is locked for changes and all cryptographic signature certificates are embedded in
this PDF.The signatures therefore comply with all public recommendations and laws for digital
signatures.With esignatur's solution, it is ensured that all European laws are respected in relation to
sensitive information and valid digital signatures. If you would like more information about digital
documents signed with esignatur, please visit our website at www.esignatur.dk.
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Philip Erik Christiansen

Navnet returneret af dansk MitID var:
Philip Erik Christiansen
ID: 2d580c56-7730-48f1-89c4-25e57be1dd37
Tidspunkt for underskrift: 08-06-2024 kl.: 20:02:22
Underskrevet med MitID

Nicklas Vagner Forsman

Navnet returneret af dansk MitID var:
Nicklas Vagner Forsman
ID: 4cd658c7-8f9c-4039-85e6-0ab537cd3272
Tidspunkt for underskrift: 23-05-2024 kl.: 21:11:14
Underskrevet med MitID

Peter Feldthusen

Navnet returneret af dansk MitID var:
Peter Feldthusen
ID: 96c99105-b1c5-4568-be0f-474eac2ee80d
Tidspunkt for underskrift: 24-05-2024 kl.: 06:37:22
Underskrevet med MitID

Michael Harboe

Navnet returneret af dansk MitID var:
Michael Harboe
Revisor
ID: b5110826-271c-4218-9d86-636568d48ba3
Tidspunkt for underskrift: 08-06-2024 kl.: 20:04:13
Underskrevet med MitID


